

Clerk: Mrs Penny Brasenell, 13 Rorrington, Chirbury, SY156BX Email: clerk@ludfordshropshire.org.uk Phone 0333 006 2010 Website: ludfordshropshire.org.uk

Minutes for the Parish Council Meeting of Ludford Parish Council held at the Ludlow Mascall Centre, Lower Galdeford Ludlow on Monday 24th September 2018

Present: Cllr I Liddle Cllr S Liddle Cllr Nick Young, Cllr Shirley Salmon, Cllr Paul Knill Cllr Jeff Garraway and Shropshire Councillor Viv Parry and one member of the public In attendance Penny Brasenell Parish Clerk.

- 18.55 Apologies None
- 18.56 Declarations of Interest Cllr Paul Knill and Cllr Shirley Salmon are neighbours to the Planning permission for Ludford Mill.
- 18.57 Public Open Session Update from John Eaton regarding Speeding issues at the Sheet. Mr Eaton confirmed that the residents of the Sheet had written to their MP Philip Dunne for help. The Clerk confirmed that speeding issues would be discussed later in the meeting.
- 18.58

 Report from Shropshire Councillor Cllr Viv Parry attended and discussed a letter being sent out very

soon regarding CIL monies, that there would be some forthcoming road closures in the area (none in Ludford) but close by, and that a local resident was working on the 20s plenty campaign and would contact the PC.

- 18.59 Minutes signed and approved from the meetings held on 16th July 2018
- 18.60 Matters arising from the minutes None
- 18.61 Planning Matters New applications

18/04118/FUL Charlton Arms hotel Ludford erection of a wooden pergola canopy over the existing riverside balcony – no objections

18/04055/FUL Ludford Mill Park Road Ludford erection of a single story garage and workshop – no objections

18.62 No correspondence to discuss

18.63 Finances – cheques approved

950 Clerks Salary 953 Room Hire

951 Clerks Expenses 954 Newsletter printing fee

b. Budget Review - deferred

- 18.64 IT update Laptops/Tablets awaiting quotes
- 18.65 Newsletter Cllr Shirley Salmon and her husband and parishioner Seabury Salmon have produced the draft newsletter which is being circulated by email to all Parish Council members for proofing and approving the final copy. Aim to deliver the newsletter by the next meeting which is Monday 19th November 2018. Working parities will hand deliver to every resident in the Parish along with some electronic copies to local businesses. 3 quotes for printing were provided to the meeting. Cllr Stephen Liddle proposed the printing of 750 copies using the preferred printer WPG and Cllr Nick Young seconded.
- 18.66 The Sheet speeding issues The Clerk gave a quick update on the parish Council position, there is a small amount in the budget set aside to help and the Clerk would also contact Worthen parish Council who successfully operate a traffic calming camera with the help of local residents, and find out more information.
- 18.67 GDPR Privacy policies these have been approved with some minor amendments. Cllr Stephen Liddle proposed their adoption and Cllr Paul Knill seconded. The new policies will be available to view on the Parish Website.
- 18.68 Co-Option of a new Councillor Notice of a casual vacancy has been advertised through Shropshire Council.
- 18.69 Reports from other organisations Cllr Nick Young had attended the Ludlow Town Council meeting recently and confirmed that they had now completed a survey of 700 people. The Parish Council felt that some of the results could be altered by surveying visitors as well as residents. Details of the survey can be found on Ludlow Town Councils website.

The meeting closed at 21.15

Date for next meeting: 19th November 2018

Signed Chairman Signed Clerk